Fw: Volunteer Hour Confirmation

Wilson, Grace <Grace.Wilson2@evergreen.edu>

Mon 7/29/2024 12:16 PM

To:Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>

Cc:Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>

Here is confirmation of the completion of my 10 volunteer hours for the MiT program. Holly told me not to bother with
filling out the hours log.

Thanks!

Grace

From: Volunteer Coordinator <volunteer@egyhop.org>
Sent: Sunday, July 28, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Wilson, Grace <Grace.Wilson2@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Volunteer Hour Confirmation

Yes of course. | can comfirm Grace completed all of these volunteer hours with the Emma Goldman Youth and Homeless
Outreach Project (EGYHOP).
-Lucia Kamp (Volunteer Coordinator)

On Sun, Jul 28, 2024 at 12:33 PM Wilson, Grace <Grace.Wilson2@evergreen.edu> wrote:
Hello!
| was wondering if you would be able to reply to this email confirming the following hours with EGYHOP for my graduate
program requirements for the Master in Teaching program at Evergreen:
7/15/24: 6:15-8:45 with Mary, Regan
7/19/24: 6-8:30 with Marlo, Peach
7/22/24: 5-8:30 with Mary, Avery
7/26/24: 6:15-8:30 with Wickit, Toad
Total: 10.75 hours
Thanks!
Grace
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